
 
  

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JUNE 26, 2017 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Kupsik calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Flower 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 

public hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of June 12, 2017, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. Consent Agenda – Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on June 20, 2017 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The 
request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Mt. Zion Church to rent Flat Iron Park and the 

Brunk Pavilion on Sunday, July 30, 2017 from 6:00am to 1:00pm for the Mtzn@Park church 
service (Recommended by Board of Park Commissioners on June 7, 2017) 

b. Parade application filed by the American Legion Auxiliary for the Fourth of July Kids Parade on 
July 4, 2017 from 10:00am to 10:30am, beginning at Eastview School and ending at the American 
Legion Hall with request to waive all fees including application fee 

 
c. Street Use Permit application filed by the American Legion Auxiliary for the Fourth of July Kids 

Parade on July 4, 2017 from 10:00am to 10:30am, beginning at Eastview School and ending at the 
American Legion Hall with request to waive all fees including application fee 

 
d. Temporary “Class B” Retailer License application filed by Geneva Lake Arts Foundation for the 

sale of wine during the Art Gallery Open House at 223 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, on July 7, 2017, 
from 6:00pm to 9:00pm contingent upon Police Chief approval 

 
e. Temporary Operator License application filed by Sarah McConnell on behalf of Geneva Lake Arts 

Foundation for the Art Gallery Open House on July 7, 2017 contingent upon Police Chief approval 
 

f. Change of Agent application filed by PH Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, 801 Williams St, 
Lake Geneva to Kate Rath, 424 James St, Burlington 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

June 26, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 5 

cityclerk
Text Box
Packet 1 of 4



g. Original 2017-2018 Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License application 
filed by D&D Restaurant Group, Inc d/b/a Flat Iron Tap, Edward Muisenga, Agent, contingent 
upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and 
wholesaler invoices, clearance of any Department of Revenue holds, and obtaining an occupancy 
permit 
 

h. Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License application 
filed by Oakfire LLC d/b/a Oakfire Pizzeria & Restaurant, 831 Wrigley Dr, David Scotney, Agent, 
contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake 
Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 

 
i. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage application filed by KNMG Hotels LLC d/b/a 

Comfort Suites, 300 E Main St, Eric Schmitt, Agent, contingent upon payment of all outstanding 
liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of 
any Department of Revenue holds  

 
j. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by 

Plaza Media LLC d/b/a Geneva Theater, 244 Broad St, Shad Branen, Agent, contingent upon 
payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and 
wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 
 

k. Renewal of Sidewalk Café Permit application filed by Oakfire Pizzeria & Restaurant, 831 Wrigley 
Dr (approved by Police Chief and Director of Public Works; informational only) 

 
l. Original 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 

 
m. Renewal of 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 

 
n. Renewal Taxi Company License application filed by A-1 Lake Geneva Limousine & Taxi 

 
o. Original Creamery Permit applications filed by the following: (approved by Director of Public Works; 

informational only) 
 1)  Claire & Mary Claire Confectioners LLC d/b/a Constant Cravings, 152 Broad St 
 2)  LG Sweets LLC d/b/a Kilwins Lake Geneva, 772 Main St   

 

10. Item(s) removed from the Consent Agenda.  
 

11. Finance, License & Regulation Committee Recommendations from June 20, 2017  – Alderman Kordus 

a. Discussion/Action on proposal from Vandewalle & Associates for the 2017 Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan, 
not to exceed $25,000 funded from Capital Projects 

b. Discussion/Action on Kapur & Associates, Inc. Task Order No. 9 for the 2017 Capital Road Projects 
Engineering Services for an amount not to exceed $53,468.00 

c. Discussion/Action on Payne & Dolan TIF Escrow Draw Request No. 2 for the Main Street Widening 
project in the amount of $175,779.35 

d. Discussion/Action on Payne & Dolan Main Street Widening Contract Change Order #2 with increase 
from the TIF4 Escrow Contingency  

e. Discussion/Action on Kapur & Associates, Inc. TIF4 Escrow Draw Request No. 6 for the Main Street 
Widening Engineering in the amount of $623.00 

f. Discussion/Action on Purple Martin Bird Houses including grants and donations for City parks and City 
property (Also recommended by Avian Committee on May 22, 2017) 

g. Discussion/Action on acceptance of donation of $3,000 from the We Energies Foundation for the Avian 
Committee’s Purple Martin Project   

June 26, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 5 



h. Discussion/Action on the Lake Geneva Police Department reserving the Riviera for next year’s Annual 
Police Department Awards Ceremony with waiver of all fees 

i. Discussion/Action on appointing Russ J. Ceschi as the City's primary Commercial Electrical Inspector 
contingent upon receiving an indemnity and hold harmless agreement together with naming the City as an 
additional insured 

j. Discussion/Action on adoption of An Ordinance Amending Joint Uniform Lake Law Ordinance of 
Geneva Lake   

12. Plan Commission Recommendations from June 19, 2017 – Alderman Skates 
 

a. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R23, adopting the Public Participation Strategy and Procedures for 
2017 Amendments to the City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan 
 

b. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R26, a Conditional Use Application (CUP) filed by Jeffrey Walski, 
1452 Sunrise Trail, Lyons, WI 53105, for Indoor Commercial Entertainment land use for a health café at 
264 Center Street, Tax Key No. ZOP00259 
 

c. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R27, a Conditional Use Application (CUP) filed by Jeffrey Walski, 
1452 Sunrise Trail, Lyons, WI 53105, for Outdoor Commercial Entertainment land use for a health café 
at 264 Center Street, Tax Key No. ZOP00259 
 

d. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R28, a Zoning Map Amendment filed by Matt Schroeder of 
Associated Bank, 10701 National Avenue, West Allis, WI 53227, to change the zoning from General 
Business and Single Family Residential-4 to Neighborhood Business at 728 Williams Street, Tax Key No. 
Tax Key No. ZRA00034 and 916 Marshall Street, Tax Key No. ZRA00033 
 

e. Discussion/Action on a Certified Survey Map Lot Combination Review filed by Matt Schroeder of 
Associated Bank, 10701 National Avenue, West Allis, WI 53227, for 728 Williams Street, Tax Key No. 
Tax Key No. ZRA00034 and 916 Marshall Street, Tax Key No. ZRA00033 
 

f. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R29, a Conditional Use Permit filed by Matt Schroeder of 
Associated Bank, 10701 National Avenue, West Allis, WI 53227, for a drive-through In-Vehicle Sales 
and Service land use for a proposed Associated Bank at 728 Williams Street, Tax Key No. Tax Key No. 
ZRA00034 and 916 Marshall Street, Tax Key No. ZRA00033 
 

g. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R30, a Zoning Map Amendment/General Development Plan filed 
by Steven and Leah Andersen, 905 Platt Avenue, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to expand the buildable 
envelope and construct a three-season porch and deck at the rear of the home at 905 Platt Avenue, Tax 
Key No. ZCOT00008 
 

h. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R31, on an amendment to a Precise Implementation Plan filed by 
Steven and Leah Andersen, 905 Platt Avenue, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to expand the buildable envelope 
and construct a three-season porch and deck at the rear of the home at 905 Platt Avenue, Tax Key No. 
ZCOT00008 
 

i. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R32, a Conditional Use Permit filed by Fairwyn Ltd, 875 Townline 
Road Ste 103, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to utilize setbacks for the Single Family Residential–4 zoning 
district in the Estate Residential–1 zoning district (as enabled by Section 98-407(3) of the Zoning 
Ordinance) at 930 Bayview Drive, Tax Key No. ZGB00026. 
 

j. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R33, a Zoning Map Amendment/General Development Plan filed 
by Steven R. and Jen C. Evans, 763 Ivy Oaks Drive, Caledonia, IL, 61011 to establish a Commercial 
Indoor Lodging land use (vacation rental home) at 717 Geneva Street, Tax Key No. ZOP00160. 
 

June 26, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 3 of 5 



k. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R34, a Precise Implementation Plan filed by Steven R. and Jen C. 
Evans, 763 Ivy Oaks Drive, Caledonia, IL, 61011 to confirm zoning flexibilities to establish a 
Commercial Indoor Lodging land use (vacation rental home) at 717 Geneva Street, Tax Key No. 
ZOP00160. 
 

l. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R35, a Conditional Use Permit filed by Steven R. and Jen C. Evans, 
763 Ivy Oaks Drive, Caledonia, IL, 61011 to establish a Commercial Indoor Lodging land use (vacation 
rental home) at 717 Geneva Street, Tax Key No. ZOP00160. 
 

m. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R36, a Zoning Map Amendment/General Development Plan filed 
by Karen Klipp, 7345 Hollow Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to confirm zoning flexibilities to establish 
two Commercial Indoor Lodging land uses (vacation rental homes) at 824 Williams Street, Tax Key No. 
ZRA00018. 
 

n. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R37, a Precise Implementation Plan filed by Karen Klipp, 7345 
Hollow Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to confirm zoning flexibilities to establish two Commercial 
Indoor Lodging land uses (vacation rental homes) at 824 Williams Street, Tax Key No. ZRA00018. 
 

o. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R38, a Conditional Use Permit filed by Karen Klipp, 7345 Hollow 
Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to establish a Commercial Indoor Lodging land use (vacation rental 
home) at 824 Williams Street, Tax Key No. ZRA00018. 
 

p. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R39, a Zoning Map Amendment/General Development Plan filed 
by Chris Law, Geneva Lakes Christian Church, W2906 Willow Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to amend 
the Zoning Map from the SR-4 Single-Family zoning district to Planned Development for a new worship 
facility at 1015 N. Bloomfield Road, Tax Key Nos. ZSF00232 and ZSF00231. 
 

q. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R40, a Precise Implementation Plan filed by Chris Law, Geneva 
Lakes Christian Church, W2906 Willow Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to construct a new worship 
facility at 1015 N. Bloomfield Road, Tax Key Nos. ZSF00232 and ZSF00231. 
 

r. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R41, amending the Precise Implementation Plan / Conditional Use 
Permit filed by Lake Geneva Tennis Club LLC, 630 Veterans Pkwy, to expand a parking lot for a 
Physical Activity Studio land use (indoor tennis complex) at 630 Veterans Parkway, Tax Key Nos. 
ZLGBP200029, ZLGBP200030, ZLGBP200031, ZLGBP200032, & ZLGBP200033. 
 

s. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R42, a Conditional Use Permit filed by Reeds Construction LLC, 
W3199 S Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to construct a new boat slip at 1084 LaGrange 
Drive, Tax Key No. ZLE00003. 
 

t. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R43, a Conditional Use Permit filed by Julie Selby, 800 N Blue 
Spruce Circle, Hartland, WI 53029, for Indoor Commercial Entertainment for a studio at 262 Center 
Street, Tax Key No. ZOP00259. 

 
u. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R44, a Conditional Use Permit filed by Halvar Petersen, 507 Broad 

Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for Indoor Commercial Entertainment for a Bakery/Patisserie at 252 
Center Street, Tax Key No. ZOP00258. 
 

v. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R45, a Conditional Use Permit filed by Halvar Petersen, 507 Broad 
Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for Indoor Commercial Entertainment for a Coffee School at 252 Center 
Street, Tax Key No. ZOP00258. 
 

June 26, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 4 of 5 



w. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R46, a Conditional Use Permit filed by Jes Bush-Christenson, 1515 
Dodge Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for Outdoor Commercial Entertainment at 747 W. Main Street, 
Tax Key No. ZOP00271. 
 

x. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R47, a Conditional Use Permit filed by Curt Langille, Lanco 
Builders, Inc., 813 Eagleton Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, t o use SR-4 Setbacks in ER-1 zoning 
district at 837 Bayview Drive, Tax Key No. ZGB00007. 

 
13. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R48, amending the Schedule of Fees to include: 

a. A $2.00 per hour Parking Stall fee for stalls on Wrigley Drive, 10 stalls at the boat launch, stalls on 
lower Center south of Main Street and stalls on lower Broad Street south of Main Street and keeping 
all other fees as previously listed in the Schedule of Fees (approved by Council on June 12, 2017) 
 

b. Public Works construction permit fees to the City’s Schedule of Fees Resolution Including: 

 1)   Curb Cut/Driveway Approach Fee $25.00 
 2)   Right-of-Way Excavation Fee $25.00 
 3)   Storm Sewer Connection Fee $25.00 
 4)   Sanitary Sewer Connection Fee $25.00 

(Recommended by the Finance, License and Regulation Committee on June 6, 2017) 
 

c. A fingerprinting fee, $15 for city resident, $15 individual employed in business in city limits or 
working for city licensed business, and non-residents $60 (Recommended by the Police & Fire Commission on 
June 6, 2017 and Finance, License and Regulation Committee on June 6, 2017) 

 
14. Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R49, Employee Health Benefit Spousal Surcharge of 10% of the 

single cobra rate  (approved by Council on September 26, 2016) 
 

15. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Kordus  (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on June 20, 2017) 
 

a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $17,172.18 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $352,327.78 (amended from FLR) 

 
16. Mayoral Appointments. 

 
17. Adjournment 

 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

6/23/2017  9:40pm     cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 

June 26, 2017 City Council Agenda   Page 5 of 5 



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JUNE 12, 2017 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Kupsik called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Kordus 
 
Roll Call.  Present:  Aldermen Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell.  Absent (excused):  Ald. 
Flower.  Also Present: City Attorney Draper, City Administrator Oborn and City Clerk Waswo. 
 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations.  None. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting.  None. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.   
Kevin Flemming, 1032 Wisconsin Street, spoke on the parking meter rates.  He asked the council to consider that raising 
the rates midseason might confuse the visitors.  Raising parking rates is always the default go to when revenue is needed 
or a budget shortfall.  He asked they consider other revenue sources.  He noted there is a fair amount of downtown 
property owners and business owners who are also residents, such as himself, Ald. Straube and Ald. Chappell.  As 
business owners, property owners, residential property owners and taxpayers, we are all affected by the parking. 
 
Steve Monticello, owner of Haberdapper, 253 Broad Street, spoke on the red umbrellas; stating the City has made new 
rules eliminating certain items on the sidewalks including the umbrellas.  In 2013, twelve businesses on Broad Street 
purchased red umbrellas to help lure more visitors down Broad Street as they felt they were being ignored.  Dan Winkler 
considered the proposals, which had to meet certain criteria, such as, size, width, color, and weight.  We all met those 
requirements and were given approval.  The businesses collectively purchased, maintained, and insured the umbrellas.  He 
has heard nothing but positive feedback. They provide shade, add beauty and give the impression there is more to Lake 
Geneva than the main drag.  He asked the Council to reconsider the rules to allow an exception or provision for the red 
umbrellas. 
 
Mary Jo Fesenmaier, 1085 South Lakeshore Drive, spoke on the parking rates.  The council needs to decide what the goal 
of the parking meters is, just to collect revenue or control traffic flow.  If it’s the traffic flow, it makes sense to use the 
expensive equipment that is capable of doing zones.  She also suggested signs with time limits for parking areas where 
there are no meters. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence.   
The city received an email from Jim Connors providing information on variable zone based parking rates and asked the 
Council to consider this option. 
 
Approval of Minutes.  Hedlund/Halverson motion to approve the Regular City Council Meeting minutes of May 22, 
2017, as prepared and distributed.  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Consent Agenda – Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on June 6, 2017  

 

a. Amend “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License premises due to 
renovations and extend premises to include service of alcohol on the sidewalk area filed by Oakfire LLC d/b/a 
Oakfire, 831 Wrigley Drive, David Scotney, Agent (Approved by Police Chief & Director of Public Works) 
 

b. Approve Original Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage application filed by KNMG Hotels LLC d/b/a 
Comfort Suites, 300 E Main St, Lake Geneva, Eric Schmitt, Agent, contingent upon payment of all 
outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance 
of any Department of Revenue holds 

1 of 7 
June 12, 2017 Council Minutes 
 



 
c. Renewal “Class A”/Class “A” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the 

following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) ALDI Inc Wisconsin d/b/a ALDI #56, 200 N. Edwards Blvd, Lake Geneva, Danielle Quale, Agent 
2) Cove Condominium Association Inc d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva (Gift Shop), 111 Center St, 

Patrick McCarthy, Agent 
3) Kwik Trip Inc d/b/a Kwik Trip 219, 710 Williams St, Jillian Ricker, Agent 
4) Maya Geneva Inc d/b/a Maya Geneva Inc, 605 Williams St, Wayne Schwartz, Agent 
5) Midwest Fuel Inc d/b/a Northside Mobil, 501 Interchange North, John Consolino, Agent 
6) Walgreen Co. d/b/a Walgreens #05600, 351 Edwards Blvd, Suzanne Tiedke, Agent 

 
d. Renewal Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by Tienda El Rancho Inc d/b/a 

Tienda El Rancho, 1151 Elkhorn Rd, Mercedes Jaramillo, Agent, contingent upon payment of all 
outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and 
clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 

 
e. Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License (Hotel 

Exemption) application filed by Cove Condominium Association Inc d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva, 
111 Center St, Patrick McCarthy, Agent, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department 
of Revenue holds 

 
f. Renewal Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by the 

following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Beachside Hospitality Inc d/b/a Barrique Wine & Brew Bar, 835 Wrigley Dr, Nancy Trilla, Agent 
2) Geneva Java Coffee Shop Inc d/b/a Geneva Java Coffee Shop, 252 Center St, Halvar Petersen, Agent 
3) Simple Café LLC d/b/a Simple Café, 525 Broad St, Thomas Hartz, Agent 

 
g. Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License applications 

filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the 
City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Harry’s Café & Place Inc d/b/a Harry’s Café, 808 Main St, James Chironis, Agent 
2) Medusa Grill & Bistro LLC d/b/a Medusa Grill & Bistro, 501 Broad St, Gregory Anagnos, Agent 
3) Popeyes Galley & Grog LTD d/b/a Popeye’s on Lake Geneva, 811 Wrigley Dr, Veronica Anagnos, 

Agent 
4) Gleneagles LLC d/b/a Sopra, 724 W Main St, Alastair Cumming, Agent 
5) Capitol Geneva LLC d/b/a Sprecher’s Restaurant & Pub, 111 Center St, Elizabeth Dion, Agent, with 

premises extension for Sprechtoberfest on October 7, 2017 
 

h. Renewal “Class B” Winery License & Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by 
Jackson Wine LLC d/b/a Studio Winery, 401 Sheridan Springs Rd., Kathleen Jackson, Agent, 
contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva 
and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 

 
i. Renewal Reserve “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License 

applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department 
of Revenue holds: 

1) Lake Aire LLC d/b/a Lake Aire Restaurant, 804 W Main St, George Argiropoulos, Agent 
2) Condos & Condos d/b/a Speedo’s Harborside Pub & Grill, 100 Broad St, Spyro Condos, Agent  

 
j. Approve Original 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 

 
2 of 7 

June 12, 2017 Council Minutes 
 



k. Renewal of 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet 
 

l. Taxi Driver License renewal applications as listed in packet (approved by Police Chief; informational only) 
 

m. Renewal of Taxi Company License applications filed by the following: 
1) N&T Enterprises Inc d/b/a Lakes Area Taxi, 112 S 4th St, Delavan 
2) Senior Cab, W3099 Krueger Rd, Lake Geneva 

 
n. Renewal of Massage Establishment License applications filed by the following: 

1) Meridian Condominium Association d/b/a Bella Vista Suites, 335 Wrigley Dr 
2) Clear Waters Salon Spa, 734 Main St 
3) Element Massage Studio, 647 W Main St 
4) Jasmine Salon & Spa, 251 Cook St 
5) Healing Muscle Therapies, 201 Broad St, Ste D 
6) Lake Geneva Massage Therapy, 905 Marshall St 
7) Mia Faccia Inc. d/b/a Mia Faccia Salon & Day Spa, 235/237 Broad St 
8) Tiffany Square, LMT, 415 Broad St, Unit 4 
9) The Therapeutic Touch, 601 W Main St 

 
o. Sidewalk Café Permit renewal applications filed by the following: (approved by Police Chief and Director of 

Public Works; informational only) 
1) Speedo’s Harborside Pub & Grill, 100 Broad St 
2) Sopra, 724 W Main St 
3) Harry’s Café, 808 Main St 
4) Popeye’s on Lake Geneva, 811 Wrigley Dr 
5) Lake Aire Restaurant, 804 W Main St 
6) Barrique Wine & Brew Bar, 835 Wrigley Dr 

p. Original Creamery Permit application filed by Scoops Ice Cream Inc, 101 Broad St (approved by Director of Public 
Works; informational only) 

q. Approve Street Use Permit Application filed by Kelly and Dan Francois for the closure of Horace Street 
between Grant and Wheeler Street for a Block Party on Saturday, August 5, 2017 from 6:00am to midnight  

r. Approve Riviera Ballroom application filed by the Lake Geneva Beautification Committee Inc. to reserve the 
Riviera Ballroom and Plaza on Sunday, July 2, 2017 from 10:00am to midnight for the Driehaus Family Plaza 
Dedication Ceremony with request to waive all fees excluding the security guard fee 

Kordus/Skates motion to approve. 
Ald. Chappell reiterated the Sidewalk Cafe businesses need to adhere to the right-of-way on the public sidewalks. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Items removed from the Consent Agenda. None. 
 
Finance, License & Regulation Committee Recommendations from June 6, 2017 – Alderman Kordus 

 

Discussion/Action on Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License 
applications filed the American Legion Post 24, 735 Henry St, Charles Schlehlein, Agent, with premises extension 
to all fenced or roped in areas between Gardner St and Henry St, contingent upon payment of all outstanding 
liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds (FLR recommended approval of premises extension with Attorney review) 
Ald. Kordus explained this was tentatively approved at FLR with Attorney review.  He did speak with the Attorney and 
was reminded the reason we did not do this the last time is that it is an extension of a liquor license.  It cannot be revoked 
without going through a revocation process. 
 

Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve with extension of premises from the back door of the building to the back of the 
garage on the north side with the line to the east and west. 

3 of 7 
June 12, 2017 Council Minutes 
 



Ald. Kordus felt staff can determine the correct number of feet and the legion needs to provide the drawing.  Ald. Howell 
questioned if that means it should be brought back as we don’t have that information.  Mayor Kupsik felt the motion 
would have staff determine the right amount of space and they would make that call.  Ald. Kordus referred to the drawing 
and noted the premises would be from the back of the stairs to the north side of the garage and east to west on both sides.  
City Attorney Draper stated the applicant is required to provide an exhibit of what the premises are.  They provided an 
application saying this is what we want.  You probably can amend it but you should be pretty specific.  Ald. Kordus stated 
there is no scale saying how many feet there is from the back of the doorway to the end of the garage. 

Mayor Kupsik stated FLR discussed they did not want to allow the whole property to be able to serve beer, which is why 
it was restricted from the back of the stairs to the end of the garage and all the way across.  Ald. Skates spoke with Mr. 
Schlehlein and they would rather have the whole thing, which was the purpose of putting up the 6 foot fence, but were 
fine with the rope for the car show.  Ald. Kordus stated the 6 foot fence was to accommodate the car show.  He questioned 
if he would include the car show in his motion.  Attorney Draper stated you are talking about a temporary extension of the 
premises for the car show. It’s better for them to come in and ask for the extension.  There is any number of ways, you can 
say we are not going to renew it with the extended premises and let them come in and ask for the revised exhibit.  Right 
now the only application you have is an application for the full premises, so you can simply say we aren’t going to renew 
it with the extended premises, we are going to renew the license as it was previously.  And then let them come in to ask 
for an extension of the premises for the car show. 

Ald. Howell is not against renewing it but wants to make sure what they are renewing is clear. 

Mr. Draper stated you can say that it what the line is going to be from the back of the garage across and that would 
describe the premises that you are approving.  Once you approve it, in order to make is smaller, you have to have a full 
blown hearing, like you were revoking a license.  Ald. Kordus wants to leave it to staff to come up with a number of feet 
back so that it doesn’t say the back of the garage but we have a number of feet listed. 

Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 

Discussion/Action on setting Metered Parking Rates (FLR referred to Council with no recommendation) 
There was discussion on raising the parking rates to $1.50 across the board.  It was noted that Parking Manager Mullally 
recommended concentrating on Wrigley Drive.  Ald. Hedlund stated it is not about money, it’s about controlling the 
parking habits.  People get into town and don’t know where to go.  Studies have been done stating that 85% occupied is 
where the City would like to be and that leaves 15% for new people to park.  He wants people to get into town, find a 
place to park, and park.  He doesn’t see any reason not to charge a premium for a premium parking stall.  He thinks the 
City does need to do a trial from July 1st to Labor Day to get the data so next year it can be reviewed.  If the City does a 
pilot, he would be ok doing 5 zones instead of 6.  Ald. Straube noted the more often that parking spaces turnover also 
congests the streets with people not being able to get through because of cars backing out constantly. 

Ms. Mullally feels demand based parking needs demand based pricing.  She suggested a price increase from $1 to $2 per 
hour from July 1 to Labor Day for the 66 stalls on Wrigley Drive.  Ms. Straube asked how a person would know how 
much it would cost for the spot they are in.  Ms. Mullally answered the monitor on the kiosk tells them.  They select how 
long they want to stay and the price comes up.  She will put education on the website and will update on the app. 

Mr. Skates asked if everything we are doing is web driven, if open spots can be shown online.  Ms. Mullally stated they 
would need sensors on each stall.  The Park Mobile app has the capability to find the cheapest parking in the city.  Mr. 
Kordus said the app does not show the free parking lots.  Ms. Mullally noted most people pay at the kiosk, there is only a 
minority of people who pay with Park Mobile.  Mr. Kordus suggested adding this as an item to the next Public Works 
meeting. 

Mr. Hedlund noted there are bigger issues on lower Center and south Broad that need to be included. 

Chappell/Hedlund motion to raise the rate to $2 an hour on Wrigley Drive, the 10 boat launch stalls, lower Center Street 
and lower Broad Street, south of Main Street. 

Ms. Mullally stated she would prefer a small populated area as there will be some glitches.  Mr. Halverson questioned if 
anything will be learned in a 2 month period and would it be worth the expected problems.  Ms. Mullally was confident 
that people would pay on Wrigley, but would prefer succession in the implementation. 

4 of 7 
June 12, 2017 Council Minutes 



Mr. Kordus asked if this is done in phases, will there be excessive fees for software changes because of the Luke System, 
handhelds, and app.  Ms. Mullally was unsure but noted she changes some by hand.  Mayor Kupsik asked that an update 
be given at the next Council meeting. 

Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 5 to 2 with Ald. Halverson and Ald. 
Straube voting “no.” 
 

Discussion/Action on eliminating 25 minute parking stalls #215 and #216 in front of the Library entrance, with 
#215 being dedicated for Library Use and #216 becoming a regular metered stall (Public Works recommended approval on 
May 16, 2017) 
Kordus/Skates motion to approve.  Mr. Kordus explained stall 215 will have signage per the Library’s request.  They are 
working on the verbiage for that.  Stall 216 will become a regular parking stall. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 

Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R24, a budget adjustment increasing the Street Department Equipment 
Replacement Fund by $6,845 (Public Works recommended approval on May 16, 2017) 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve.  Mr. Kordus noted this was requested as the number in the budget was about 6 to 8 
years old and the cost has increased. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on: 
1. Creation of Tourism Commission Fund for Tourism Commission Room Tax dollars received from the City 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve.  Mr. Kordus explained this is a general ledger finance move to create a line item to 
hold funds for the Tourism Commission to use. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
2. Tourism Commission Fund to receive $100,000 minimum in quarterly $25,000 payments retroactive for 2017 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve.  Mr. Kordus stated this is a mechanism to fund the Tourism Commission and will 
provide funding that was talked about last year.  The Tourism Commission did agree that they were going to honor that 
request.  He would anticipate an immediate payment of $50,000; and ongoing payments made in February, May, August, 
and November. 
Roll Call: Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 1 with Ald. Chappell 
voting “no.” 

 
3. Tourism Commission Fund then to receive Room Tax dollars above $522,821 for 2017 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve.  Mr. Kordus said this will put the City in compliance with state law.  We are 
authorized to keep $422,821 for 2017.  We are advancing the Tourism Commission $100,000.  Whatever is collected 
above $522,821 would then be moved to the Tourism Commission for handling as they see fit.  Ald. Chappell questioned 
when it was decided to give the money to VISIT Lake Geneva.  Mr. Kordus replied the Tourism Commission did.  City 
Administrator Oborn stated the City Council is changing from giving the money from VISIT Lake Geneva directly to the 
newly created Tourism Commission. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 

 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R25, a resolution creating a Tourism Commission Fund and budget transfer of 
Room Tax Revenue to the Tourism Commission Fund 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve.  Mr. Kordus explained this is the resolution that puts all the items just discussed 
together and creates a Tourism Commission fund in the budget. 
Roll Call: Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 1 with Ald. Chappell 
voting “no.” 
 

Discussion/Action on the Banner Ordinance, amending the 2 week maximum to a 2 week minimum and to always 
charge the fee (FLR recommended sending the amendment to the City Attorney for modification) 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve and remove the $20 fee from the ordinance and add to the fee schedule.  Mr. Kordus 
stated the intent was that it guarantees a 2 week period before the event.  If a customer wants to put banners up 8 weeks 
before an event and the availability is there, they can put it up for that same charge.  There won’t be a charge for every 2 
week period.  If someone comes in during that timeframe, they can do so for their 2 week period.  The other ones can then 

5 of 7 
June 12, 2017 Council Minutes 
 



go back up.  If they go up early, there could be a penalty to put them back up.  Mr. Oborn recommended removing the 2 
week maximum in section 3 as well as taking the fee out of 3d and note it in the schedule of fees.  City Attorney Draper 
stated it’s a matter of straightening out the language in the ordinance. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 

Discussion/Action on amending the Parade Ordinance to waive all fees except the $25.00 application fee for the 
Memorial Day, 4th of July, Badger Homecoming, and Christmas Parades 
Kordus/Chappell motion to approve except the $25 application fee. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 

Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R22, amending the Schedule of Fees to: 
1. Eliminate $25.00 Replacement Parking Sticker fee 
2. Add a $50.00 Annual Creamery Permit fee 
3. Add a $30.00 fee for Zoning Verification Letters 
4. Add a $25.00 Parking Ticket fee for Parking with a boat trailer in Sage Lot  
5. Add a $25.00 Parking Ticket fee for Parking without a boat trailer in the Boat Launch Parking Lot 
6. Add a Baseball Tournament Permit Fee of $150 for Friday, $300 for Saturday, $300 for Sunday and a $1,000 

deposit (Approved by Council on May 22, 2017) 
 

Kordus/Chappell motion to approve and include the parking rate increase as discussed in item 11.b. and banner fee as 
discussed in 11.g. 

Mayor Kupsik added he knows they came up with that fee at the last minute, and suggested the Park Board come up with 
a permanent fee that would reflect the use of the fields individually or all at one time.  Mr. Skates noted they created an 
Ad Hoc Committee that will be discussing this. 

Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 

Discussion/Action on Sidewalk Right-of-Way Occupancy Permits and permit filed by Steve Monticello for the 
Lake Geneva Downtown Business Improvement District (BID) for placement of Red Umbrellas affixed to benches 
in the Downtown 
Mr. Oborn stated the deficiency in the ordinance was discussed.  The previous Public Works Director did not have the 
authority to allow this.  Rather than continuing to exceed our authority, we should change the language and make a special 
exception for the red umbrella program. City Attorney Draper said it was permitted under the sidewalk excavation permits 
using a broad reading of that ordinance.  The City could allow it at this point and make the permanent fix to the ordinance 
or do it by a resolution.  Mr. Skates added they are beneficial and not an obstruction.  He questioned if this is something 
the BID wants to take on.  Mr. Oborn answered the BID is the City and the BID uses the City’s insurance.  Mr. Skates 
would like these to go under the BID and have them assume responsibility for upkeep and insurance.  
 

Chappell/Skates motion to authorize the issuance of the permit under the previous guidelines as done in the past. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Kordus (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on June 6, 2017) 
 

Purchase Orders (none) 
 
Kordus/Chappell motion to approve the Prepaid Bills in the amount of $40,714.30 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Kordus/Chappell motion to approve the Regular Bills in the amount of $321,828.39 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve the Treasurer’s Report for March and April 2017 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
 
 
 

6 of 7 
June 12, 2017 Council Minutes 
 



Mayoral Appointments. 
 

Kordus/Halverson motion to approve the appointment of Tessa August to the Business Improvement District, 
filling the remainder of Tammie Carstensen’s term, expiring January 1, 2018. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Kordus/Halverson motion to approve the appointment of Nancy Swanson to the Avian Committee, filling the 
remainder of Nikki Scott’s term expiring May 1, 2019 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Closed Session 

 

Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility regarding: 

1. Police Chief Rasmussen  
2. Lieutenant Gritzner 
3. Lieutenant Way 
4. Sergeant Hall 
5. Sergeant Derrick 
6. Sergeant Hinzpeter 
7. Communications Supervisor Froggatt 
8. Police Administrative Assistant Papenfus 

 
Kordus/Skates motion to go into closed session and include the City Attorney and City Administrator. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Council entered into closed session at 7:45pm. 
 
Open Session 
 

Kordus/Skates motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85(2) and take action on any 
items discussed in closed session  
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Council returned to open session at 8:43pm.   
 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to direct the City Administrator to continue as discussed in closed session. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Adjournment.  Kordus/Skates motion to adjourn at 8:45pm.  Unanimously carried. 
 
 
      
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 

 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 

7 of 7 
June 12, 2017 Council Minutes 
 

















m. Renewal of 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet

n. Renewal Taxi Company License application filed by A-1 Lake Geneva Limousine & Taxi

o. Original Creamery Permit applications filed by the following: (approved by Director of Public Works; informational
only) 

1) Claire & Mary Claire Confectioners LLC d/b/a Constant Cravings, 152 Broad St
2) LG Sweets LLC d/b/a Kilwins Lake Geneva, 772 Main St

Hedlund/Skates motion to approve items d. through o.  Unanimously carried. 

a. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Mt. Zion Church to rent Flat Iron Park and the Brunk
Pavilion on Sunday, July 30, 2017 from 6:00am to 1:00pm for the Mtzn@Park church service (Recommended by 
Board of Park Commissioners on June 7, 2017) 
City Clerk Waswo noted they also have a beach permit application that will be on the Piers & Harbors agenda.  
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 

b. Parade application filed by the American Legion Auxiliary for the Fourth of July Kids Parade on July 4,
2017 from 10:00am to 10:30am, beginning at Eastview School and ending at the American Legion Hall with 
request to waive all fees 
City Clerk Waswo spoke with Mary who is the Treasurer for the American Legion Auxiliary. They are withdrawing 
their application and cancelling the parade.  They voted at their county meeting due to the application process, the fees, 
and feel that it was difficult to deal with the City.  Mr. Hedlund noted the tone of the letter leaves a lot to be desired.  
The fees were waived last year.  Ms. Waswo said they were charged the full $90.00.  That is done with everyone and 
the fees are refunded if waived.  Ms. Waswo explained she informed Mary that they are currently in discussions about 
waiving the fees and explained there is an ordinance going through that is looking to waive all the fees for this specific 
parade. 

Howell/Skates motion to approve and waive all fees.   
Mr. Hedlund added last year there was a special Council meeting to approve a function for them.  He feels the City 
Council has jumped through hoops for them.  Mayor Kupsik will speak to the legion and let her know what was 
discussed.  Unanimously carried.   

c. Street Use Permit application filed by the American Legion Auxiliary for the Fourth of July Kids Parade on
July 4, 2017 from 10:00am to 10:30am, beginning at Eastview School and ending at the American Legion Hall 
with request to waive all fees 
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Ms. Waswo asked permission to refund all of the fees that were paid even if the 
event is not held.  The consensus was that the Clerk’s Office should refund all fees even if this event is cancelled.  
Unanimously carried. 

Public Works Recommendations – Pending June 20, 2017 meeting 
a. Discussion/Recommendation on proposal from Vandewalle & Associates for the 2017 Bicycle and Pedestrian
Plan, not to exceed $25,000 funded from Capital Projects 
Mr. Kordus noted there was a tie vote in Public Works, so the motion was lost.  Mayor Kupsik knows it is a lot of 
money but thought the City was moving in a direction to be more bike friendly.  Brian with Vandewalle & Associates 
gave a brief overview of the proposal.  Mr. Kordus feels this will be telling the City something they already know.  
The money would be better spent on capital projects.  Mr. Skates believes this would benefit families riding from their 
homes into town, and is a great long-term investment.  Mr. Howell questioned if a viable bike path could bring people 
in for overnight stays.  If it could, the Tourism Commission could put money toward this.  Mr. Hedlund worries the 
City will spend the money on this plan, and it will sit on a shelf.  Mr. Skates said access and getting around town is a 
huge issue.   
Skates/Halverson motion to approve.  Mr. Kordus feels this will be a couple hundred thousand dollars to implement.  It 
is nice to have, but it is not a need.  Motion carried 4 to 1 with Kordus voting “no.” 

b. Discussion/Recommendation on Kapur & Associates, Inc. Task Order No. 9 for the 2017 Capital Road
Projects Engineering Services for an amount not to exceed $53,468.00 
Mr. Oborn stated in order to do the road project, some engineering has to be done.  

2 
June 20, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

June 20, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle































































City of Lake Geneva
6/26/2017Licenses Issued Between: 6/26/2017and

Date: 6/15/2017
Time: 3:34 PM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular - Originals
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

6/26/2017 2017 -286 Chandler Carlson 1221 Wisconsin St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Champs Sports Bar & Grill / L& 747 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/26/2017 2017 -287 Corey M. Dean W4080 Moyse Dr Whitewater,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Carvetti's / Samson Enterprise 642 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/26/2017 2017 -288 Samuel Fischer 12701 W Wyndridge Ct Apt New Berlin,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/26/2017 2017 -289 Sean Forbeck 523 S. 2nd St Delavan,  WI   53115 50.00
Employer: Oakfire LLC d/b/a Oakfire Pizz 831 Wrigley Dr Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/26/2017 2017 -290 Kyle Hill 26643 W 5th St Trevor,  WI   53179 50.00
Employer: Carvetti's / Samson Enterprise 642 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/26/2017 2017 -291 Dennis King N2274 Wilmot Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Fat Cats / Chubby Kitty LLC 104 Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/26/2017 2017 -292 Rory Klean 711 Main St Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Carvetti's / Samson Enterprise 642 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/26/2017 2017 -293 Kasey Lofy N2448 Elgin Club Dr Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Carvetti's / Samson Enterprise 642 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

Operator's Regular - Originals Count: 8



City of Lake Geneva
6/27/2017Licenses Issued Between: 6/27/2017and

Date: 6/15/2017
Time: 3:46 PM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular - Renewals
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

6/27/2017 2017 -294 Melissa Allen 116 Evelyn Lane Apt 3G Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Aldi Inc. (Wisconsin) DBA Aldi 200 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/27/2017 2017 -295 Amanda Kathleen Andrews 820 Eastown Manor Elkhorn,  WI   53121 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/27/2017 2017 -296 Mary Katherine Bayner N3172 Gooseberry Rd Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/27/2017 2017 -297 Karlene S. Bull PO Box 265 Lyons,  WI   53148 50.00
Employer: The Red Geranium Restaurant / 393 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/27/2017 2017 -298 Laurel F. Harris-Young 1023 Tolman Street Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Fat Cats / Chubby Kitty LLC 104 Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/27/2017 2017 -299 Jennifer Hoffman N1125 County Road U Genoa City,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/27/2017 2017 -300 John Joseph Kobernick PO Box 358 1416 Church St Lyons,  WI   53148 50.00
Employer: Aldi Inc. (Wisconsin) DBA Aldi 200 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/27/2017 2017 -301 Nancy J. Lazansky 510 Kenosha Street Walworth,  WI   5318 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/27/2017 2017 -302 Dustin Meyer N1458 Manor Terrace Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Aldi Inc. (Wisconsin) DBA Aldi 200 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/27/2017 2017 -303 Dana M. Trilla 146 Evergreen Pkwy Crystal Lake,  IL 50.00
Employer: Wing Nuts / D&D Restaurant Gro 150 Center St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/27/2017 2017 -304 Lauren D. Walker 717 Center St. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Champs Sports Bar & Grill / L& 747 W Main St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/27/2017 2017 -305 Andrew M. Wesolowski S65 W18580 Silver Dr Muskego,  WI   53150 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/27/2017 2017 -306 David J. Wingate 146 Evergreen Pkwy Crystal Lake,  IL 50.00
Employer: Wing Nuts / D&D Restaurant Gro 150 Center St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

6/27/2017 2017 -307 Peggy Jean Zabler N3350 Laurel Road Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Lake Geneva Lanes / Sandal Inc 192 E Main St PO Box 366

Operator's Regular - Renewals Count: 14

Lake Geneva,  WI   53147 



City of Lake Geneva
6/26/2017Licenses Issued Between: 6/26/2017and

Date: 6/15/2017
Time: 3:19 PM
Page: 1

Taxi Cab Company
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

6/26/2017 2017 -3 A1 Limousine & Taxi 612 Crawford Street Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00

Taxi Cab Company Count: 1

















Proposal for 

2017 Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan for 

the City of Lake Geneva June 6, 2017

Vandewalle & Associates (V&A) has prepared the following scope and attached proposed budget to 

provide the City with a Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan during 2017. The proposed budget and scope 

reflects three significant cost-saving factors.  

First, V&A has been providing planning services to the City for 34 years, including Mike Slavney 

attending Plan Commission meetings on a monthly basis since 1990. This accumulated knowledge 

results in the elimination of the community familiarization step in the process. 

Second, significant preliminary work was done with the Park Board during the preparation of the 

2015 Park and Open Space Plan, including a bike tour led by Park Board Chair Doug Skates and V&A 

principal Brian Munson. Mr. Munson will serve as the lead principal planner on the project. 

Third, V&A maintains the computer mapping files used in the City’s Comprehensive Plan -- particularly 

the environmental resources, land use, and transportation layers for the Comprehensive Plan’s 

mapping.  

As a result of this unsurpassed local knowledge, we are able to provide the City with a proposed 
scope of services for a $25,000 budget. 

The Plan will take about six months to complete. 

Brian Munson will be the project’s lead planner, supported by Jackie Mich, AICP, and Daniel 

Eckberg, our GIS lead. This team worked extensively on the 2015 Park and Open Space Plan. City 

Planner Mike Slavney will be available to the project team at no additional cost. 

A preliminary outline of the proposed Plan is provided on the following page. 

We are able to readily modify this proposal and its components to best meet City needs. Such 

changes will likely affect the project budget. 



City of Lake Geneva Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan 

Preliminary Plan Outline (June 6, 2017) 

1. Introduction

a. Project Description and Approach

b. Bicycle and Pedestrian Goals

2. Background

a. Planning Area

b. Existing Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans, Policies and Recommendations

 Planning Area and Existing & Planned Facilities Map

c. Demographic Information and Projections

d. Travel Behavior and Modal Share in the Planning Area

e. Analysis of Travel Origins and Destinations Leading to Demand

 Travel Demand Map

f. Site Visit and Staff Meeting

g. Challenges and Opportunities

 Challenges and Opportunities Map

3. Public Input

a. Public Workshop

b. Public Survey

c. Draft Plan Open House

d. Draft Plan Review Meetings and Public Hearing

4. Bicycle Plan

a. Approach and Methodology

b. Types and Typical Costs of Bicycle Facilities

c. City-Wide Bicycle Network Recommendations

d. Regional Bicycle Network Recommendations

e. Site-Specific Bicycle Improvements

 Bicycle Plan Map

5. Pedestrian Plan

a. Approach and Methodology

b. Types and Typical Costs of Pedestrian Facilities

c. City-Wide Pedestrian Network Recommendations

d. Site-Specific Pedestrian Improvements

 Pedestrian Plan Map

6. Implementation

a. Funding Sources and Strategies

b. Funding Priorities for Next Five and Ten Years



$
1

8
0

$
8

5

$
8

5

$
1

0
0

$
6

0

B
ri

an
 M

u
n

so
n

P
ri

n
ci

p
a

l P
la

n
n

er

Ja
ck

ie
 M

ic
h

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

P
la

n
n

er

D
an

 E
ck

b
e

rg

G
IS

 T
ec

h
n

ic
ia

n

E
lo

n
a 

B
ar

tn
ic

k 

A
ss

o
ci

a
te

 D
es

ig
n

er

N
ic

o
le

 A
n

d
e

rs
o

n

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

P
ri

n
ti

n
g 

&
 E

xp
e

n
se

s

B
u

d
ge

t

Task 1 Data Collection, Base Mapping, and Analysis 4 16 16 $100 $3,540

Task 2.1 Public Workshop 5 16 8 $500 $3,240

Task 2.2 Online Public Survey 2 4 16 $100 $1,760

Task 2.3 Draft Plan Open House 5 8 8 $300 $2,360

Task 3.1 Site Visit Half Day with City Staff & Leadership 5 5 5 $100 $1,850

Task 3.2 Conference Call with Staff to Review Markup and Plan Revisions 2 2 $50 $580

Task 3.3 Park Board Meeting  #1 to Review Draft Plan 5 5 $150 $1,475

Task 3.4 Park Board Meeting  #2 to Recommend Draft Plan 5 $150 $575

` Task 3.5 Plan Commission Hearing to Approve Draft Plan 5 1 $100 $1,085

Task 3.6 City Council Vote to Certify Plan 5 2 $100 $645

Task 3.7 Ongoing Project Management and Coordination with City Staff 8 $680

Task 4.1 Draft Comprehensive Plan for Park Board Review (Draft #1) 4 20 12 4 4 $100 $4,180

Task 4.2 Public Hearing Draft of Plan for Plan Commission (Draft #2) 8 8 2 $25 $1,505

Task 4.3 Changes and Addenda Memo for Common Council 4 $25 $365

Task 4.4 Final Adopted Plan delivered in digital pdf format 8 2 4 $25 $1,115

Total Hours by Position & Estimated Project Cost 37 115 43 4 44 $1,825 $24,955

Work Element 2: Public Participation

Work Element 4: Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan Document

City of Lake Geneva 
Bicycle & Pedestrian Plan 

Draft Cost Proposal June 6, 2017

Tasks
Work Element 1: Data Collection and Analysis

Work Element 3: Technical Coordination



m. Renewal of 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License applications as listed in packet

n. Renewal Taxi Company License application filed by A-1 Lake Geneva Limousine & Taxi

o. Original Creamery Permit applications filed by the following: (approved by Director of Public Works; informational
only) 

1) Claire & Mary Claire Confectioners LLC d/b/a Constant Cravings, 152 Broad St
2) LG Sweets LLC d/b/a Kilwins Lake Geneva, 772 Main St

Hedlund/Skates motion to approve items d. through o.  Unanimously carried. 

a. Park Reservation Permit application filed by Mt. Zion Church to rent Flat Iron Park and the Brunk
Pavilion on Sunday, July 30, 2017 from 6:00am to 1:00pm for the Mtzn@Park church service (Recommended by 
Board of Park Commissioners on June 7, 2017) 
City Clerk Waswo noted they also have a beach permit application that will be on the Piers & Harbors agenda.  
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 

b. Parade application filed by the American Legion Auxiliary for the Fourth of July Kids Parade on July 4,
2017 from 10:00am to 10:30am, beginning at Eastview School and ending at the American Legion Hall with 
request to waive all fees 
City Clerk Waswo spoke with Mary who is the Treasurer for the American Legion Auxiliary. They are withdrawing 
their application and cancelling the parade.  They voted at their county meeting due to the application process, the fees, 
and feel that it was difficult to deal with the City.  Mr. Hedlund noted the tone of the letter leaves a lot to be desired.  
The fees were waived last year.  Ms. Waswo said they were charged the full $90.00.  That is done with everyone and 
the fees are refunded if waived.  Ms. Waswo explained she informed Mary that they are currently in discussions about 
waiving the fees and explained there is an ordinance going through that is looking to waive all the fees for this specific 
parade. 

Howell/Skates motion to approve and waive all fees.   
Mr. Hedlund added last year there was a special Council meeting to approve a function for them.  He feels the City 
Council has jumped through hoops for them.  Mayor Kupsik will speak to the legion and let her know what was 
discussed.  Unanimously carried.   

c. Street Use Permit application filed by the American Legion Auxiliary for the Fourth of July Kids Parade on
July 4, 2017 from 10:00am to 10:30am, beginning at Eastview School and ending at the American Legion Hall 
with request to waive all fees 
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Ms. Waswo asked permission to refund all of the fees that were paid even if the 
event is not held.  The consensus was that the Clerk’s Office should refund all fees even if this event is cancelled.  
Unanimously carried. 

Public Works Recommendations – Pending June 20, 2017 meeting 
a. Discussion/Recommendation on proposal from Vandewalle & Associates for the 2017 Bicycle and Pedestrian
Plan, not to exceed $25,000 funded from Capital Projects 
Mr. Kordus noted there was a tie vote in Public Works, so the motion was lost.  Mayor Kupsik knows it is a lot of 
money but thought the City was moving in a direction to be more bike friendly.  Brian with Vandewalle & Associates 
gave a brief overview of the proposal.  Mr. Kordus feels this will be telling the City something they already know.  
The money would be better spent on capital projects.  Mr. Skates believes this would benefit families riding from their 
homes into town, and is a great long-term investment.  Mr. Howell questioned if a viable bike path could bring people 
in for overnight stays.  If it could, the Tourism Commission could put money toward this.  Mr. Hedlund worries the 
City will spend the money on this plan, and it will sit on a shelf.  Mr. Skates said access and getting around town is a 
huge issue.   
Skates/Halverson motion to approve.  Mr. Kordus feels this will be a couple hundred thousand dollars to implement.  It 
is nice to have, but it is not a need.  Motion carried 4 to 1 with Kordus voting “no.” 

b. Discussion/Recommendation on Kapur & Associates, Inc. Task Order No. 9 for the 2017 Capital Road
Projects Engineering Services for an amount not to exceed $53,468.00 
Mr. Oborn stated in order to do the road project, some engineering has to be done.  

2 
June 20, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

June 20, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



cityclerk
Rectangle



D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\170039_2017 Lake Geneva Street Program\Task Order 09\Task 09_2017_Street Improvement Program.doc  Page 1 of 4 

TASK ORDER NUMBER #09 
CIVIL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 
This task order is made as of June 14, 2017, under the terms and conditions 

established in the MASTER AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES, (the 
Agreement), between the City of Lake Geneva (Owner) and Kapur & Associates, Inc. 
(Engineer).  This Task Order is made for the following purpose: 
 

Provide civil engineering services for the design and specification preparation, 
bidding and construction management for the City of Lake Geneva 2017 Lake Geneva 
Streets Program.  This project includes the asphalt resurfacing of: 

 
Group 1 Streets:  South Street   Romin Rd to Mobile St 
   Baker Street    S. Lake Shore to Termini 
   Maxwell St   Dodge St to Park Row 
   Lookout Drive   Linda Ln to Miller Rd 
   Cook Street   Wisconsin St to Dodge St 
   Walworth Street  Sage St to Center St 
   Sage Street   Spring St to Grove St 
   Oak Hill Drive  Cemetery Rd to Tomike St 
   Ceylon Court   Maytag Rd to Termini 
   Cass Street   Button Ln to East St 
   Cass Street   Curtis St to Button Ln 
   Rogers Court   Center St to CTH H 
   Geneva/Wisconsin Alley Madison to Warren St 
  
Group 2 Streets:  Cass Street   Wells Street to Lake Shore 
   Hillcrest Drive   Timber Ln to Sky Lane Dr  
   Cook Street   Geneva St to Wisconsin St 
   Dodge Street    Warren St to Madison St 
   Baker Street    Wrigley Dr to S. Lake Shore  
   Geneva Street   Cook St to Madison St 
   Marianne Terrace  Termini to Pine Tree Ln 
   Maxwell Street  Main St to Geneva St 
   Minahan Road   Sheridan to CTH H 
       
Group 3 Streets:  North Street   Center St to Broad St 

South Street   Mobile St to Lake Geneva Blvd 
   W. Main Street   Cook St. to Madison St 
   Ann Street    Center St to Williams St 
   Aspinall Lane    Conant St to Termini   
   Bonnie Brae Ln  South St to Laurie St 
    
In addition to the above streets the proposed task order includes the survey, design and 
resurfacing of the pavement area behind the Lake Geneva Museum.   

 



D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\170039_2017 Lake Geneva Street Program\Task Order 09\Task 09_2017_Street Improvement Program.doc  Page 2 of 4 

Section A. – Scope of Services 
 
Engineer shall perform the following Services: 
 
Plan Preparation Activities 
 

1. Provide a map exhibit to present the streets to be improved, limits of the 
resurfacing and type of resurfacing to be completed.  Street from the list above 
will be presented on the exhibit. 

 
2. Provide a summary table to present a breakdown of quantities by street 

segment as information to bidder.  Information may include but not limited to 
the length, width, square yardage of repair, number of manholes, number of 
inlets, type of asphalt and length of curb replacement (if necessary).  

 
3. Provide details as needed to complete work. 

 
4. Prepare and provide Project Manual including but not limited to 

Advertisement for Bids, Instruction to Bidders, Bid Form, Bidder’s 
Qualification Statement, Agreement, and General Conditions of Contract, 
Supplementary Conditions, and Special Provisions. 

 
5. Prepare for and attend the bid opening 

 
 

Construction Management Activities 
 
6. Provide administrative services to manage client coordination/invoicing, 

project schedules, contract change order documentation, establish project logs, 
formatting monthly contract quantity estimating and contractor invoicing and 
contract closeout documentation for base bid projects. 

 
7. Provide construction survey staking for necessary items within the 

construction contract.  This survey provides for a “one time” staking for a 
particular item.  If the contractor damages any stakes, they shall be 
responsible for the cost to replace those damaged stakes. 

 
8. Coordinate and complete necessary material testing services for work 

completed.  Concrete testing is completed by a subconsultant.  Samples will 
be sent to the lab and costs passed through at no mark up.  An estimate for 
concrete testing has been provided. 

 
9. Process payment requests from the contractor for their work and prepare 

recommendation for payment for City approval.  Complete final close out 
documentation and acceptance of improvements memorandum. (This task is 



D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\170039_2017 Lake Geneva Street Program\Task Order 09\Task 09_2017_Street Improvement Program.doc  Page 3 of 4 

completed on a monthly basis and is completed for all work approved for 
the prior month.) 

 
10. The Engineer will be responsible for notifying, scheduling, conducting, 

documenting, and distributing minutes of the preconstruction conference. 
 

11. Prepare and provide project update memorandum and provide copies of the 
daily journal entries to City staff upon request. 

 
12. Attend meetings as needed and coordinate with adjacent property owners and 

business as needed. 
 
 
Section B. – Schedule 
 
Engineer shall perform the Scope of Services and deliver the related Documents 
according to the following schedule: 
 
1. Provide “Preliminary Plans” to the Department of Public Works for review and 

comment on or before July 14, 2017. 
2. Provide Final Plans and Specification to the Department of Public Works for bid 

on or before July 28, 2017. 
 
 
Section C. – Compensation 
 
In return for the performance of the foregoing obligations, Owner shall pay to Engineer 
an amount not-to-exceed Fifty-Three Thousand Four Hundred Sixty Eight ($53,468.00) 
payable according to the following terms: 
 
A not-to-exceed amount based on the rates as listed in Attachment A of the Agreement, 
plus direct expenses.  Cost plus services are limited to an agreed maximum figure unless 
amended.   
 
Engineer may request a change to the billing hours if scope changes, beyond the control 
of the Engineer, resulting in an extension of the schedule or necessitates a change in 
personnel. 
 
Compensation for Additional Services (if any) shall be paid by Owner to Engineer 
according to the hourly billing rates shown in Attachment A of the Agreement. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Owner and Engineer have executed the Task Order. 
 
Owner: City of Lake Geneva     Engineer: Kapur & Associates, Inc. 
 



D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\170039_2017 Lake Geneva Street Program\Task Order 09\Task 09_2017_Street Improvement Program.doc  Page 4 of 4 

By:        By: Thomas W. Foht 
 
 
Signature:       Signature:      
 
Title:        Title: Associate 
 
Date:        Date:                  



Kapur Associates, Inc.
Summary of Staff Hours and  Labor Costs

for the
City of Lake Geneva 

CLASSIFICATION

Average Hourly Wage

Group 1 Streets
Map Preparation 2 $220.00 8 $616.00 10 $836.00

Maintenance Quantity Breakdown Table 2 $220.00 39 $3,198.00 41 $3,418.00
Detail Preparation 8 $616.00 8 $616.00

Subtotal $4,870.00

Group 2 Streets

Map Preparation 1 $110.00 2 $154.00 3 $264.00
Maintenance Quantity Breakdown Table 1 $110.00 15 $1,230.00 16 $1,340.00

Detail Preparation

Subtotal $1,604.00

Group 3 Streets

Map Preparation 1 $110.00 2 $154.00 3 $264.00
Maintenance Quantity Breakdown Table 1 $110.00 15 $1,230.00 16 $1,340.00

Detail Preparation
Subtotal $1,604.00

Alleys (Geneva/Wisconsin, Madison/Warren)

Map Preparation 1 $110.00 16 $1,312.00 2 $154.00 19 $1,576.00
Maintenance Quantity Breakdown Table 1 $110.00 14 $1,148.00 15 $1,258.00

Detail Preparation 6 $462.00 6 $648.00 12 $1,110.00

Subtotal $3,944.00

Project Manual/Administration

Administration 8 $1,096.00 8 $1,096.00
Advertisement/Project Manual 16 $1,760.00 16 $1,312.00 32 $3,072.00

Attend Bid Opening 2 $274.00 4 $440.00 6 $714.00
Post Bid Opening Activities 6 $660.00 4 $328.00 10 $988.00

Meetings as Required 4 $548.00 4 $440.00 4 $328.00 12 $1,316.00
Subtotal $7,186.00

Museum  Lot
Topographic Survey 4 $308.00 4 $432.00 8 $740.00

Layout/plan preparation 4 $440.00 16 $1,312.00 $1,752.00
Subtotal $2,492.00

Constuction Management

Group 1 Streets 16 $1,280.00 118 $9,440.00 134 $10,720.00
Group 2 Streets 12 $960.00 78 $6,240.00 90 $7,200.00
Group 3 Streets 8 $640.00 40 $3,200.00 48 $3,840.00

Museum Lot 4 $320.00 32 $2,560.00 36 $2,880.00
Alleys 16 $1,312.00 8 $640.00 40 $3,200.00 64 $5,152.00

Construction Administration 8 $1,096.00 8 $880.00 16 $1,976.00
Subtotal $31,768.00

TOTALS 22 3,014.00$   52 5,720.00$        155 12,710.00$    32 2464 48 3,840.00$       308 24,640.00$    10 1080 607 $53,468

$53,468

Group 1 Total= $39,220.00
Group 2 Total= $48,024.00

Estimated Expenses Group 3 Total= $53,468.00

All groups above include alley work
Concrete Testing $45.00

Utility Permit

Totals

 Construction Project 
Engineer 

$94.00

Hours DollarsDollars

Summary of Expenses Units Cost Total

TASK DESCRIPTION HoursHours Dollars

 Project Manager 

$137.00

Hours Dollars

 Project Engineer II 

$110.00

Hours Dollars

TASK ORDER 09
City of Lake Geneva 2017 Street & Utility Improvement Project - Attachment A

$82.00

Hours
ACT. 
Code

$77.00

 Survey Crew 

Hours DollarsHours Dollars

$93.00

Hours

 Surveyor  SeniorTechnician  
 Construction Staff 

Engineer 
Staff Engineer II Total  Labor

Dollars

$108.00$80.00

Expenses:

Project Total:

Dollars

Kapur Associates Hours Page 1 6/14/2017



City of Lake Geneva and Chicago Title Escrow Agreement for TID 4 Funds
Contractor’s/Vendor's/Grantee's Application For Payment No. 2

Application Period:  Application Date: 
6/5/2017

 To (Owner):  From (Contractor/Vendor/Grantee): Via (City Official/Engineer)
City of Lake Geneva Payne & Dolan

Project: Contract/Quote:
10) Main Street Widening Widening Contract

1. Current Contract/Quote/Grant Amount
Number Additions Due From City Deductions (Unused) 2. Less Previous Non Escrow Payments

3. Balance of Escrow

4. Less Previous Escrow Payments

Total 5. Plus/Less Change Orders

6. Balance Available

7. Amount Due this Application

Approved by:
City Official/Engineer Date

Approved by:
Owner Date

Approved by:
Bank (if applicable) Date

By: Date:
Approved by:

Escrow Agent Date

8,699.03                                     

229,519.14                                 

175,779.35                                 

CERTIFICATION The undersigned Contractor/Vendor/Grantee certifies that: (1) all 
previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done 
under the Contract/Quote/Grant have been applied on account to discharge 
Contractor's/Vendor's/Grantee's legitimate obligations incurred in connection 
with Work covered by prior Applications for Payment; (2) title of all Work, 
materials and equipment incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or 
covered by this Application for Payment will pass to Owner at time of payment 
free and clear of all Liens, security interests and encumbrances (except such as 
are covered by a Bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such 
Liens, security interest or encumbrances); and (3) all Work covered by this 
Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract/Quote/Grant 
Documents and is not defective. 

238,218.17                                 Application for Payment - Change Order Summary

238,218.17                                 

-                                               









City of Lake Geneva and Chicago Title Escrow Agreement for TID 4 Funds
Contractor’s/Vendor's/Grantee's Application For Payment No. 6

Application Period:  Application Date: 
4/25/2017

 To (Owner):  From (Contractor/Vendor/Grantee): Via (City Official/Engineer)
City of Lake Geneva Kapur & Associates Director of Public Works 

Project: Contract/Quote:
10) Main Street Widening Engineering Contract

1. Current Contract/Quote/Grant Amount
Number Additions Due From City Deductions (Unused) 2. Less Previous Non Escrow Payments

3. Balance of Escrow

4. Less Previous Escrow Payments

Total 5. Plus/Less Change Orders

6. Balance Available

7. Amount Due this Application

Approved by:
City Official/Engineer Date

Approved by:
Owner Date

Approved by:
Bank (if applicable) Date

By: Date:
Approved by:

Escrow Agent Date

9,578.50                                     

18,491.42                                   

623.00                                         

CERTIFICATION The undersigned Contractor/Vendor/Grantee certifies that: (1) all 
previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done 
under the Contract/Quote/Grant have been applied on account to discharge 
Contractor's/Vendor's/Grantee's legitimate obligations incurred in connection 
with Work covered by prior Applications for Payment; (2) title of all Work, 
materials and equipment incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or 
covered by this Application for Payment will pass to Owner at time of payment 
free and clear of all Liens, security interests and encumbrances (except such as 
are covered by a Bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such 
Liens, security interest or encumbrances); and (3) all Work covered by this 
Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract/Quote/Grant 
Documents and is not defective. 

45,676.00                                   Application for Payment - Change Order Summary

28,069.92                                   

-                                               

17,606.08                                   



Hedlund/Halverson motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 

c. Discussion/Recommendation on Payne & Dolan TIF Escrow Draw Request No. 2 for the Main Street
Widening project in the amount of $175,779.35 
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 

d. Discussion/Recommendation on Kapur & Associates, Inc. TIF4 Escrow Draw Request No. 6 for the Main
Street Widening Engineering in the amount of $623.00 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 

e. Discussion/Recommendation on adding the Public Works construction permit fees to the City’s Schedule of
Fees Resolution Including: 

1) Curb Cut/Driveway Approach Fee $10.00
2) Right-of-Way Excavation Fee $10.00
3) Storm Sewer Connection Fee $10.00
4) Sanitary Sewer Connection Fee $10.00

Mr. Kordus noted the amounts were amended at public works.  The curb cut/driveway approach fee was amended to 
$25.00, right-of-way excavation fee was amended to $25.00, storm sewer connection fee was amended to $25.00, and 
sanitary sewer connection fee was amended to $25.00.  Mr. Kordus said this is a matter of housekeeping.  They are 
currently charging a fee of $10.00 but it is not on the fee schedule.   
Skates/Halverson motion to approve with the $25.00 fee for 1, 2, 3, and 4.  Unanimously carried. 

Board of Park Commissioners Recommendations from June 7, 2017 
a. Discussion/Recommendation on Purple Martin Bird Houses including grants and donations for City parks
and City property (Also recommended by Avian Committee on May 22, 2017) 
Mr. Oborn said the Park Board can approve up to a $2,000 donation.  They are going to look at other locations as well. 
Mr. Kordus questioned why there would be a cap on what can be donated.  Mr. Skates suggested the donations be 
approved by Council.  He would like the houses to go on City property.   
Howell/Halverson motion to allow the Avian Committee to solicit grants and donations of up to $2,000 per individual 
for purple martin bird houses.  Unanimously carried.           

b. Discussion/Recommendation on acceptance of donation of $3,000 from the We Energies Foundation for the
Avian Committee’s Purple Martin Project   
Howell/Halverson motion to approve.  Mr. Oborn thanked Nikki Scott for her work on this.  Unanimously carried. 

Police and Fire Commission Recommendations from June 8, 2017 
a. Discussion/Recommendation on fingerprinting fee, $15 for city resident, $15 individual employed in business
in city limits or working for city licensed business, and non-residents $60 
Mr. Oborn said the Police & Fire Commission was informed people were coming from as far as Chicago for 
fingerprinting.  The idea is to put a nominal fee for people who live or work here and a larger fee to discourage others.  
Skates/Halverson motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 

b. Discussion/Recommendation on the Lake Geneva Police Department reserving the Riviera for next year’s
Annual Police Department Awards Ceremony with waiver of all fees 
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Recommendation on appointing Russ J. Ceschi as the City’s primary Commercial Electrical 
Inspector contingent upon receiving an indemnity and hold harmless agreement together with naming the City 
as an additional insured 
Mayor Kupsik asked why the City is taking on an Electrical Inspector.  Mr. Oborn said this inspector is less expensive 
and it is on an as needed basis.  Ms. Waswo stated Jim DeLuca was hired between Mr. Brugger and Mr. Robers.   
There was a contract for him during that time period.  He was still needed when Mr. Robers was hired, and was used 
on an as needed basis.  
Howell/Hedlund motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 

3 
June 20, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

June 20, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle



Board of Park Commissioners’ Minutes 
Wednesday, June 7, 2017 – 6:30pm 
City Hall, Meeting Room 2A 
 
Roll Call: Present:  Park President Ann Esarco, Barb Hartigan, Mayor Al Kupsik, Brian Olsen, 
Peggy Schneider, Alderman Doug Skates, John Swanson, Dave Quickel. Lynn Hassler excused 
absence. 
 
Staff Present: Blaine Oborn, Neil Waswo 
 
Public Present: Chris Schultz (Lake Geneva Regional News), Beverly Leonard (Avian Committee), 
Dick Malmin, Mary Jo Fesenmaier, Nancy Swanson 
 
Comments from public limited to 5 minutes:  
Dick Malmin – Would like to see standards developed for the use of the Shore Path. 
 
Permits/Park Donations:  

a) Beverly Leonard and the Avian Committee are interested in bringing more Purple Martin 
bird colonies to Lake Geneva. These birds help control the bug population. The Park 
Board clarified that all bird houses purchased with funds donated to the City of Lake 
Geneva must be installed on City Property. This would include any “free” or “two-for” 
type of bargains. 
 
Swanson/Quickel: Motion to accept proposal for the City of Lake Geneva’s Avian 
committee to accept donations, up to $2,000 per donor, for Purple Martin Bird houses 
to be erected in City Parks with locations to be determined by staff. Unanimously 
carried. 

 
b) Kevin Dickey of the Audubon Society – Lake Geneva Chapter, has offered to repair the 

Pavilion at Four Seasons Park. Staff agrees that this would be needed. Staff will 
accompany Mr. Dickey review completion of project. 

 
Skates/Olsen: Motion to accept offer of donated labor from Kevin Dickey to repair soffit, 
paint trim, and replace boards on the Four Seasons Pavilion, with the City paying an 
estimated $400 for materials. Unanimously carried. 

 
c) Quickel/Olsen: Motion to accept donation of plaque in memory of Mayor Sheldon 

Shepstone to be placed at the dedicated tree in Donian Park. Unanimously carried. 
 

d) Skates/Swanson: Motion to accept Park Reservation Permit application as filed by Mt. 
Zion Church for Flat Iron Park and the Brunk Pavilion on Sunday, July 30, 2017 from 6am 
to 1pm. Unanimously carried. 

 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle







sgunderson
Text Box
June 8, 2017 PFC Minutes

sgunderson
Rectangle









Hedlund/Halverson motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 

c. Discussion/Recommendation on Payne & Dolan TIF Escrow Draw Request No. 2 for the Main Street
Widening project in the amount of $175,779.35 
Howell/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 

d. Discussion/Recommendation on Kapur & Associates, Inc. TIF4 Escrow Draw Request No. 6 for the Main
Street Widening Engineering in the amount of $623.00 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 

e. Discussion/Recommendation on adding the Public Works construction permit fees to the City’s Schedule of
Fees Resolution Including: 

1) Curb Cut/Driveway Approach Fee $10.00
2) Right-of-Way Excavation Fee $10.00
3) Storm Sewer Connection Fee $10.00
4) Sanitary Sewer Connection Fee $10.00

Mr. Kordus noted the amounts were amended at public works.  The curb cut/driveway approach fee was amended to 
$25.00, right-of-way excavation fee was amended to $25.00, storm sewer connection fee was amended to $25.00, and 
sanitary sewer connection fee was amended to $25.00.  Mr. Kordus said this is a matter of housekeeping.  They are 
currently charging a fee of $10.00 but it is not on the fee schedule.   
Skates/Halverson motion to approve with the $25.00 fee for 1, 2, 3, and 4.  Unanimously carried. 

Board of Park Commissioners Recommendations from June 7, 2017 
a. Discussion/Recommendation on Purple Martin Bird Houses including grants and donations for City parks
and City property (Also recommended by Avian Committee on May 22, 2017) 
Mr. Oborn said the Park Board can approve up to a $2,000 donation.  They are going to look at other locations as well. 
Mr. Kordus questioned why there would be a cap on what can be donated.  Mr. Skates suggested the donations be 
approved by Council.  He would like the houses to go on City property.   
Howell/Halverson motion to allow the Avian Committee to solicit grants and donations of up to $2,000 per individual 
for purple martin bird houses.  Unanimously carried.           

b. Discussion/Recommendation on acceptance of donation of $3,000 from the We Energies Foundation for the
Avian Committee’s Purple Martin Project   
Howell/Halverson motion to approve.  Mr. Oborn thanked Nikki Scott for her work on this.  Unanimously carried. 

Police and Fire Commission Recommendations from June 8, 2017 
a. Discussion/Recommendation on fingerprinting fee, $15 for city resident, $15 individual employed in business
in city limits or working for city licensed business, and non-residents $60 
Mr. Oborn said the Police & Fire Commission was informed people were coming from as far as Chicago for 
fingerprinting.  The idea is to put a nominal fee for people who live or work here and a larger fee to discourage others.  
Skates/Halverson motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 

b. Discussion/Recommendation on the Lake Geneva Police Department reserving the Riviera for next year’s
Annual Police Department Awards Ceremony with waiver of all fees 
Hedlund/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Recommendation on appointing Russ J. Ceschi as the City’s primary Commercial Electrical 
Inspector contingent upon receiving an indemnity and hold harmless agreement together with naming the City 
as an additional insured 
Mayor Kupsik asked why the City is taking on an Electrical Inspector.  Mr. Oborn said this inspector is less expensive 
and it is on an as needed basis.  Ms. Waswo stated Jim DeLuca was hired between Mr. Brugger and Mr. Robers.   
There was a contract for him during that time period.  He was still needed when Mr. Robers was hired, and was used 
on an as needed basis.  
Howell/Hedlund motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 

3 
June 20, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

June 20, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

cityclerk
Rectangle









Discussion/Recommendation on adoption of An Ordinance Amending Joint Uniform Lake Law Ordinance of 
Geneva Lake 
Kordus/Halverson motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Recommendation on the transition of Public Works and Treasurer functions from the Utility 
Commission to City Hall effective January 1, 2018 
Mr. Oborn said the individual has not decided if they will be coming with the position yet.  The Public Works 
functions currently done by the Office Manager will come to City Hall as well.   
Kordus/Halverson motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Recommendation on consideration of Accounting Software upgrade and Financial System 
uniformity with the Utility Commission by 2018 
Mr. Kordus asked if there is enough time to get a general ledger system and have them combined by 2018.  
Comptroller Slater stated the lead time on most of the systems is within the correct time frame.  Two have already 
been demonstrated.  She added the Utility’s software is just as antiquated as the City’s.  They would like to purchase 
one system for both the City and Utility Commission.  
Kordus/Hedlund motion to continue until the decision on software is complete.  Unanimously carried. 

Presentation of Accounts 

Purchase Orders (none) 

Howell/Skates motion to approve the Prepaid Bills in the amount of $17,172.18.  Unanimously carried. 

Hedlund/Halverson motion to approve the Regular Bills in the amount of $352,268.40.  Unanimously carried.  

Adjournment 
Skates/Hedlund motion to adjourn at 7:42pm.  Motion carried unanimously. 

/s/ Stephanie Gunderson, Assistant City Clerk 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

4 
June 20, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

June 20, 2017 Finance, License & Regulation Minutes 

Item
11.l.

Item
11.m.

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Rectangle



PUBLIC PARTICIPATION STRATEGY AND PROCEDURES 
FOR BOTH THE REGULAR AND UNIQUE CONSIDERATION OF 

2017AMENDMENTS TO CITY OF LAKE GENEVA COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
 

Introduction 
A key required component of Section 66.1001 of Wisconsin Statutes—the State’s comprehensive 
planning legislation—is actively involving community stakeholders as each local comprehensive plan 
is being developed, updated, or amended.  Public participation helps to ensure that the resulting 
comprehensive plan accurately reflects the vision, goals, and values of citizens of the community.  
 
Section 66.1001(4)(a) of Wisconsin Statutes requires the City of Lake Geneva to adopt, by 
resolution, written procedures designed to foster public participation at every stage in the 
preparation or subsequent amendment of its comprehensive plan. The written procedures must 
provide for wide distribution of the comprehensive plan, an opportunity for the public to submit 
written comments on the plan, and provisions for local response to such comments.  
 
This document meets this statutory requirement. It serves as the procedures that will be used to 
consider and potentially adopt amendments to the City’s August 30, 2011 Comprehensive Plan 
under both a regular Plan review process, as well as in the instance of responding to an unique Plan 
amendment circumstance. 
 
 
Major Goals of Public Participation Strategy 
• Provide opportunities for people to participate in processes to consider and adopt amendments 

to the City’s Comprehensive Plan. 
• Adopt plan amendments that reflect the ideas, desires, and objectives of most residents and 

property owners.  
• Meet both the letter and spirit of Wisconsin’s Comprehensive Plan legislation. 
• Use the City’s Plan Commission as a foundation for guiding the plan amendment process. 
• Recognize that the goals expressed above must be balanced with the need to complete the 

comprehensive plan amendments within a reasonable timeframe. 
 
 
Selected Public Participation Techniques 
The City will, at a minimum, use the following techniques to obtain public input during the plan 
amendment process: 
• Assure that all Plan Commission and City Council meetings to consider and adopt amendments 

are open to the public, and are noticed as required by state open meeting regulations. 
• Provide an opportunity at each public meeting held on the Plan Amendment for public 

comment. Some meetings will be particularly meant to encourage wide participation from the 
public. Other meetings are intended to be work sessions for the Plan Commission, City Council, 
or some combination. The public comment period will be provided at either the beginning or 
end of each public meeting, or at one or more other parts of the meeting at the discretion of the 
Plan Commission or City Council. This will allow the Commission or Council to concentrate on 
completing tasks without interruption, while still allowing the public an appropriate chance to 
observe and comment.  

 
 



• Hold at least one formal public hearing on the proposed comprehensive plan amendments and 
the adopting ordinance prior to adoption. All members of the public will have an opportunity to 
present testimony and offer comments at the public hearing. The public hearing will be noticed 
and held per the requirements of Wisconsin Statutes, Section 66.1001. 

 
 
Opportunities for Comments/Responses on Draft Comprehensive Plan Amendments 
The City will have available copies of draft plan amendment materials at City Halland the Library 
during normal business hours.  The City will also provide copies of the draft and final plan 
amendments to adjacent and overlapping governments and non-metallic mineral interests as 
required by statute, and to members of the participating public as requested. The City may charge 
for public copies an amount equal to the costs of time and materials to produce such copies. 
 
Public comments will be solicited and responded to at every stage of the plan amendment process. 
Written comments on the comprehensive plan amendments may also be delivered, mailed, faxed, or 
e-mailed to the City Clerk. The City will respond to written comments via mail, e-mail, fax, 
telephone, meeting, and/or through consideration of appropriate changes to the comprehensive 
plan, or to the proposed amendments to the comprehensive plan. 
  

 
 



RESOLUTION 17-R23 
 

ESTABLISHING PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCEDURES 
FOR BOTH THE REGULAR AND UNIQUE CONSIDERATION OF 

2017 AMENDMENTS TO THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Lake Geneva on August 30, 2011 adopted the City of Lake Geneva 
Comprehensive Plan, under the authority of and procedures established by §66.1001(4), Wisconsin 
Statutes; and  
 

WHEREAS, that 2011 Comprehensive Plan document advises both the regular Plan 
Commission review of the Comprehensive Plan, as well as the ability to respond to unique 
circumstances which arise in relation to the Comprehensive Plan which are distinct from the regular 
plan review process, and to enable the City’s consideration of potential amendments where the Plan 
becomes irrelevant or contradictory to emerging policy or trends; and 

 
WHEREAS, §66.1001(4)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, requires that the governing body of the 

local governmental unit adopt written procedures designed to foster public participation at every 
stage of the comprehensive plan preparation or amendment process, and that such written 
procedures shall provide for wide distribution of draft plan materials, an opportunity for the public 
to submit written comments on the plan materials, and a process for the governing body to respond 
to such comments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Lake Geneva believes that meaningful public involvement in 
processes designed to periodically consider and adopt amendments to its Comprehensive Plan is 
important to assure that the resulting Plan and adopted amendments meet the wishes and 
expectations of the public; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the attached “Public Participation Strategy and Procedures for Amendments to 
City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan” includes procedures to foster public participation, 
ensure distribution of draft plan materials, provide opportunities for written comments on such 
materials, and provide mechanisms to respond to such comments. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lake Geneva 
hereby adopts the procedures included in the “Public Participation Strategy and Procedures for 
Amendments to City of Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan” as its public participation procedures 
for periodic amendments to the City’s Comprehensive Plan, meeting the requirements of 
§66.1001(4)(a), Wisconsin Statutes. 

 
 
Approved this 26th day of June, 2017 

 
      _________________________________ 
      Al Kupsik, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Daniel Draper, City Attorney for City Clerk 

 
 



 

Comprehensive Plan Amendment Application Form Page 1 of 2 

 

City of Lake Geneva  
 Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan 

APPLICATION FORM 

 
PETITION:    I, __________________________________________ hereby petition the City of Lake 
Geneva consider the following request for amendment to the Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan:  
 
Please check those that apply: 

________     Future Land Use Map (Map 5) 

________ Other Maps (Transportation Facilities Map, etc.) 

________ Text Amendment (policies, programs, etc.) 

________ Other 

 
Name of Applicant: 
Person(s) or Firm 

 

Address:  

Daytime Telephone:  

Email or Fax:  

Property Owner Name and 
Address:  
If different from applicant 

 

Description of Property, Parcel 
Number, or Street Address: 
If request is related to a particular 
property 

 
 
 
 
 

Summary of the Proposed 
Amendment Request: 
Please describe here (or on a 
separate sheet) your specific 
request for a Comprehensive Plan 
amendment. Provide any necessary 
maps or supporting data as 
needed, including conceptual 
development plans, if applicable.  

 

Present Zoning: 
If applicable 

 

Future Proposed Use: 
Attach additional pages and/or 
concept plan as appropriate. 

 



 

Comprehensive Plan Amendment Application Form Page 2 of 2 

 

The Lake Geneva Plan Commission will consider the following criteria when making 
recommendations regarding amendments to the Comprehensive Plan. Please respond to the 
following questions:  
 
If additional space is needed for your response, please attach additional sheets to this form. 
 

1.  How will the proposed amendment to the 
Comprehensive Plan benefit the public, City, and/or 
surrounding neighbors or neighborhoods? 

 
 
 
 
 

2. How does the request advance the goals, objectives 
and policies of the Comprehensive Plan? 
 

 

3.  As it affects the amendment request, what 
circumstances have changed or what new information 
is now available since the 2011 adoption of the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan, or in the case of a previously 
requested amendment, what circumstances have 
changed since the last amendment request? 
 

 
 
 
 

4.  Is there any additional information that the City of 
Lake Geneva should consider in its evaluation of this 
request? 

 
 
 
 
 

 
The deadline for requests to amend the Comprehensive Plan is Friday, June 30, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.  

Requests shall be submitted to City Hall or via email to bzclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________   ________________, 2017 
Signature of Applicant   Date 
 
 


	June 26 2017 Council Agenda
	8. June 12 2017 Council Minutes
	9.a. Event Permit Application - Mt. Zion at Park
	9.b.-c. Event Permit Application - 4th of July Parade
	9.d. Temporary Retailer - Geneva Lake Arts Foundation
	9.e. Temporary Operator - McConnell for Lake Geneva Arts Foundation
	9.f. Pizza Hut Change of Agent
	9.g. Flat Iron Tap
	9.h. Oakfire Liquor License App
	9.i. Comfort Suites - Alcohol License Renewal
	9.j. Geneva Theater
	9.k. Oakfire Sidewalk Cafe Renewal
	9.l. Operators - Original
	9.m. Operators - Renewal
	9.n. Taxi Company - Renewal
	9.o. Creamery Permit Applications
	11.a. Proposal for Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan - June 6 2017
	11.b. Kapur Associates Task Order 9
	11.c. TID4 Escrow Payment _Payne and Dolan
	11.d. Payne and Dolan Change Order #2
	11.e. TID4 Escrow Payment_Kapur
	11.f. Purple Martin Bird Houses
	11.g. WE Energies Donation
	11.h. Rivera Ballroom Application - 2018 LGPD Awards Ceremony
	11.i. Appointment of Russ Ceschi as Citys Primary Commercial Electrical Inspector
	11.j. Adoption of Joint Uniform Lake Law Ordinance
	11.k.-l. Finance Minutes
	12.a. Resolution 17-R23 Public Participation Plan.pdf
	06 26 2017 Council Agenda.pdf
	/
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Monday, June 26, 2017 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall




